From: Stephen Klementowicz ™ =

To: Jean-Claude Dehmel; Timothy Frye s~

Date: 1/10/06 11:58AM

Subject: Fwd: Re: Braidwood Jursidicational Relationship between State of Il /NRC

A follow-on mtg on Braidwood and the State of Hlinois.

Steve K
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From: Mindy Landau "jpfR- -
To: Mahesh Chawla; Robert Kuntz

Date: 1/5/06 7:24AM .
Subject: Fwd: Re: Braidwood Jursidicational Relationship between State of lll /NRC

FY1, | attended a good conference call yesterday on the Braidwood tritium migration issue and whether the
NRC or the state had jurisdiction. Here is some background. [f either of you want to attend the next
meeting, Pete H. will have the lead.

Mindy

~)

N2



g oer N L et e ememesemsrmeupe e

O

amm

4
/s(
From: Janet Schlueter
.To: Boland, Anne'\Bonanno, Jerry; Habighorst, Peter; Klementowicz, Stephen; Lickus,
Roland
Date: 1/5/06 9:39AM V.
Subject: Re: Braidwood Jursidicational Relationship between State of Il /NRC

Paul - | wasn't aware of yesterday's discussion but STP is pleased to support the 1/18 meeting and any
preparatory meetings with you. Dennis Sollenberger is my staff contact. Dennis - Please coordinate with
Paul. Thanks, Janet.

\A» Peter Habighorst 01/04/06 5:27 PM >>> D0
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|/>>> Steven Orth 01/04/06 1:46 PM >»>> (AT
Pete,

In preparation for our attendance at the meeting between the State of IL and Braidwood that occurred on
December 21, 2005, Roland Lickus located the attached communication plan that appears to provide
some useful background on Federal preemption principles. Although the situations are not identical, the
information appears useful for our discussion this afternoon.

Thank you,

Steve

CcC: Berson, Bruce; Burza, Justine; Jose, Benny; Landau, Mindy; Otth, Steven;
Skokowski, Richard; Sollenberger, Dennis; West, Steven



